Hillsborough
County

LAND USE HEARING OFFICER VARIANCE REPORT

APPLICATION NUMBER: VAR 20-1017

LUHO HEARING DATE: January 25, 2021

CASE REVIEWER: Steve Beachy, AICP

The petitioner has WITHDRAWN this application.

ADMINISTRATOR’S SIGN-OFF

2%

Tom Hiznay
Fri Jan 15 2021 09:31:34

-- Prepared: 01/15/2021




From: David Wright

To: Mason, Carmen

Subject: SU-AB 20-1017

Date: Monday, January 4, 2021 9:55:11 AM
[External]

Good morning, Carmen:

As discussed, please accept this email as the applicant's requests to withdraw SU-AB
20-1017. | am withdrawing this application because it cannot be scheduled for a
hearing within the required 6 month time frame. | will re-file the application.

Please call or email with any questions or concern

David Wright, President
TSP Companies, Inc.
PO Box 1016

Tampa, FL 33601-1016
813-230-7473
david@tspco.net

This email is from an EXTERNAL source and did not originate from a Hillsborough County email address.
Use caution when clicking on links and attachments from outside sources.
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